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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:34 AM

To: ‘Thomas G. Pye, Esquire’

Cc: CorpAddressChange ~

Subject: RE: Address Changes: Document Number P10000000224

- —
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback en the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a custorner, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
8] ustomer Satisfaction Sury

From: Thomas G, Pye, Esquire [mailto;pyelaw@belisouth.net)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:17 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Changes: Document Number P10000000224
Importance: High

Pleased be advised that the following entity has moved its location, and the following need to be
updated:

Address of the entity F
Mailing address '
Officer and Director address

TRADEMARK STUDIOS, Inc.
Document Number P10000000224

All of the above address change to:

1971 WEST LUMSDEN ROAD, SUITE 151
BRANDON, FL. 33511

Thank you!

Thomas G. Pye, Esquire
Registered Agent for TRADEMARK STUDIOS, Inc.

Pye Law Firm, PA
http://www.pyelaw.com - !
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Please visit our website!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: : "
The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately
reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Disclaimer
regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (UETA) FS§ 668.50: this communication concerns
negotiation of a contract or agreement; UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract
formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures.
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